
Marin/Sonoma
Mosquito & Vector Control District

595 Helman Lane
Cotati, California 94931

1-800-231-3236 (toll free) 707-285-2210 (fax)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

DATE: January 9, 2019
TIME: 7:00 PM
LOCATION: District Headquarters

595 Helman Lane
Cotati, Ca 94931

Items marked * are enclosed attachments.
Items marked # will be handed out at the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL (13 members must be present for a quorum)

Bruce Ackerman, Fairfax Ranjiv Khush, San Anselmo
Ken Blair, Windsor Alannah Kinser, Tiburon
Gail Bloom, Larkspur Shaun McCaffery, Healdsburg (First V.P.)
Tamara Davis, Sonoma Co. at Large Matthew Naythons, Sausalito
Art Deicke, Santa Rosa Terry Pebbles, Marin Co. at Large
Dustin DeMatteo, Cotati Paul Sagues, Ross (Second V.P.)
Laurie Gallian, Sonoma Ed Schulze, Marin Co. at Large
Carol Giovanatto, Cloverdale (Secretary) Richard Snyder, Belvedere
Una Glass, Sebastopol David Witt, Mill Valley
Pamela Harlem, San Rafael Herb Rowland, Jr., Novato (President)
Susan Hootkins, Petaluma

Open Seats:
Corte Madera, Rohnert Park and one Sonoma Co. at Large

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District (MSMVCD) at 1-800-231-3236.

Translators, American Sign Language interpreters, and/or assistive listening devices for individuals with hearing disabilities
will be available upon request. A minimum of 48 hours is needed to ensure the availability of translation service.

MSMVCD hereby certifies that this agenda has been posted in accordance with the requirements of the Government Code.



4. PUBLIC TIME

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

B.* MINUTES – Minutes for Board Meeting held on December 12, 2018.

C.* FINANCIAL
Warrants – December 2018
December Payroll: $185,321.94
December Expenditures: $307,013.80
Total: $492,335.74

ACTION NEEDED
INFORMATION ENCLOSED

D. ENDING ACCOUNT BALANCES:
Operating Fund: $9,738,158.33

E.* 2nd QUARTER FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR FY 2018/19

INFORMATION ENCLOSED

Public Time is time provided by the board so the public may make comment on any item
not on the agenda.

The public will be given an opportunity to speak on each agenda item at the time the item
is presented. Once the public comment portion of any item on this agenda has been closed
by the Board, no further comment from the public will be permitted unless authorized by
the Board President and if so authorized, said additional public comment shall be limited
to the provision of information not previously provided to the Board or as otherwise
limited by order of the Board.

We respectfully request that you state your name and address and provide the Board
President with a Speaker Card so that you can be properly included in the consideration
of the item.

Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes per person or twenty (20) minutes per
subject in total so that all who wish to speak can be heard.



6. NEW BUSINESS
A. 2019 Trustee Election Nominations and Election of Officers

The following list of recommendations for Board Officer positions was
submitted by the Nominating Committee at the December 12, 2018 Board
meeting.

President – Shaun McCaffery
1st Vice-President – Paul Sagues
2nd Vice-President – Carol Giovanatto
Secretary – Pamela Harlem

ACTION NEEDED
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss the Nominating
Committee’s recommendations. Consider a motion to appoint the Board Officers for
2019.

B. Passing of the Gavel

C. Committee Assignments
Trustee Shaun McCaffery will announce his selection of trustees to serve
on various committees for 2019.

ACTION NEEDED
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss the nominations. Consider a motion
approving the list of trustee committee assignments.

D. Approve Signature Card for District Bank Account
Proposed Signers: President, 1st Vice-President, Secretary, Trustee Davis,
District Manager Smith, and Assistant Manager Hawk.

Staff Report
The change in authorized signers is a routine matter and is due to the change
in Board Officers.

ACTION NEEDED
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Consider a motion to approve the list of persons
authorized to sign checks drawn on the District’s Bank Accounts.

E. Public Relations Update
Presentation by Nizza Sequeira, Public Relations Director

F. Workshop with Brent Ives of BHI Consulting (90 minutes)
In this four-part interactive series, the third of which will be held tonight,
Mr. Ives will present on various topics that are collectively required for the
District to apply for the California Special District Association’s (CSDA)



District of Distinction award. This accreditation program enables special
districts to demonstrate to their communities, the media and legislators their
commitment to operating in a sound and responsible manner. Applying for
the prestigious designation as a District of Distinction entails, among other
requirements, submitting financial audits, policies and procedures and proof
of training received by Trustees and executive staff.

Mr. Ives will speak on various topics drawn from CSDA’s approved
curriculum, including material from “Governance Foundations,” “Board
Member Best Practices,” “Communication Protocols for Board & Staff”
and “Who Does What?”

7. COMMITTEE & STAFF REPORTS
A. Executive Committee

Report by President Shaun McCaffery

B. Fiscal Strategies Committee
Report by Chair Carol Giovanatto

C. Legislative Committee
Report by Chair Tamara Davis

8.* MANAGER’S REPORT

INFORMATION ENCLOSED

9. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

10. OPEN TIME FOR BOARD OR STAFF COMMENTS

11. ADJOURNMENT

FOR THE HEALTH AND COMFORT OF ALL, PLEASE REFRAIN FROM WEARING FRAGRANCES AND
SCENTED PRODUCTS TO THIS AND ALL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL BOARD MEETINGS.

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED BY THE DISTRICT FROM RESIDENTS OR ANY OTHER PARTY
SHALL BE READ ALOUD OR HANDED OUT TO THE BOARD



Minutes of December 12, 2018
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

1

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Board of Trustees
595 Helman Lane
Cotati, CA 94931

December 12, 2018

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
President Rowland called the meeting to order at 6:59 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL
Members present:
Ackerman, Bruce Harlem, Pamela Arrived at 7:22
Blair, Ken Hootkins, Susan
Bloom, Gail McCaffery, Shaun
Davis, Tamara Naythons, Matthew
Deicke, Art Schulze, Ed
DeMatteo, Dustin Snyder, Richard
Gallian, Laurie Witt, David
Giovanatto, Carol Rowland Jr., Herb
Glass, Una

Members absent:
Khush, Ranjiv
Kinser, Alannah
Pebbles, Terry
Sagues, Paul

Open seats: Corte Madera, Rohnert Park and one Sonoma County at Large

Others present:
Philip Smith, District Manager
Dawn Williams, Confidential Administrative Assistant
Erik Hawk, Assistant Manager
Jennifer Crayne, Finance Manager

A quorum was present, and due notice had been published.



Minutes of December 12, 2018
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

2

4. PUBLIC TIME
Ms. Deborah Tavares from Sebastopol quoted Secretary of Defense William Cohen
as saying in April of 1997, “Others are engaging even in an eco-type of terrorism
whereby they can alter the climate, set off earthquakes and volcanoes remotely
through the use of electromagnetic waves”. She explained that after traveling around
the world she recognizes this to be a deliberate operation on a global scale, and the
board should be aware of the upcoming changes.
Ms. Tavares queried the board, “Does the state dictate to the board what they are
required to do as far as vector control? What limitations does the board have?”

Mr. Lou Tavares from Sebastopol informed the board about issues connected with 5G
(mobile wireless) network testing. He noted multiple reports from areas such as the
Netherlands, Arkansas and Louisiana stating that birds were adversely affected by the
testing of 5G network equipment. He asked the board to consider whether the rollout
of the 5G network would affect mosquitoes, yellowjackets and ticks.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. CHANGES TO AGENDA/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

B. MINUTES – Minutes for Board Meeting held November 14, 2018.

C. FINANCIAL
Warrants – November 2018
November Payroll: $188,899.35
November Expenditures: $287,819.29
Total: $476,718.64

D. ENDING ACCOUNT BALANCES:
Operating Fund: $7,196,862.35

It was M/S Trustee Davis/Trustee Snyder to accept the Consent Calendar:

Motion passed with:
Ayes: Trustee Ackerman, Trustee Blair, Trustee Bloom, Trustee Davis, Trustee Deicke,
Trustee DeMatteo, Trustee Gallian, Trustee Giovanatto, Trustee Glass, Trustee Hootkins,
Trustee McCaffery, Trustee Naythons, Trustee Schulze, Trustee Snyder, Trustee Witt and
Trustee Rowland
No: (none)
Abstain: (none)
Absent: Trustee Harlem, Trustee Khush, Trustee Kinser, Trustee Pebbles and Trustee Sagues



Minutes of December 12, 2018
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

3

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Presentation of Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Audit by Vikki Rodriguez,

Partner at Maze & Associates. Report from Audit Committee.
Ms. Rodriguez reported that Maze conducted the financial audit for the fiscal
year ending on June 30, 2018. Three reports were provided to the board,
including the Memorandum of Internal Control (MOIC), Required
Communications, and the Basic Financial Statements.

Taking these in order, the MOIC, also known as the Management letter, is
where audit findings would be discussed had there been any. As part of the
audit, the District’s internal controls were reviewed and Maze found them to
be adequate. There were no material weaknesses detected and there were no
significant deficiencies to report.

The Required Communications document discusses how the process of the
audit went and whether there were any significant changes from the prior year.
The audit process went very smoothly; staff were very prepared for the
auditors, provided everything requested in a timely manner and were very
responsive to the auditor’s requests and needs. In summary, Ms. Rodriguez
noted, there were no issues with the audit and no significant adjustments had
to be posted.

She went on to inform the board that there were no significant changes this
year in terms of audit standards or accounting pronouncements from the
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). GASB 75 took effect this
year but the District had implemented it one year early during FY 2016-17.
This standard requires the District to record its net Other Post-Employment
Benefits (OPEB) liability on the financial statements.

Ms. Rodriguez noted that the Basic Financial Statements were discussed in
detail with the Audit Committee. She then proceeded to give an overview of
the statements, followed by an invitation to ask questions. Ms. Rodriguez
further noted that Maze issued an unmodified audit opinion for FY 2017-18,
which is the cleanest opinion the District can receive. There were no
significant changes in the reporting this year and overall there was a positive
change in the District’s net position.

Following Ms. Rodriguez’s presentation of the FY 2017-18 audit, Trustees
asked a series of clarifying questions.

Trustee McCaffery reported on behalf of Audit Committee Chair Paul Sagues
who was absent. He echoed the cleanliness of the audit and noted how smooth
the process was, which he saw as a testament to how this organization works
really well to avoid any issues in these areas. Pension liability is definitely on
the forefront of the board’s priorities too. Looking forward, the District’s long-
term fiscal picture shows that if nothing changes, expenses will soon catch up
with and overtake revenues, which could lead to potential cuts. Trustee
McCaffery acknowledged Financial Manager Jennifer Crayne for her hard
work during the audit process. In closing, he recommended that the board
accept the FY 2017-18 Audit.



Minutes of December 12, 2018
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

4

Public Comment: Ms. Deborah Tavares remarked that she found the vocabulary in the audit
was hard to follow and was curious as to where it originated. She explained
that a clean audit should be expected and went on to ask why that would
not be considered a baseline expectation.

It was M/S Trustee McCaffery/Trustee Snyder to accept the FY 2017-18 Audit:

Motion passed with:
Ayes: Trustee Ackerman, Trustee Blair, Trustee Bloom, Trustee Davis, Trustee Deicke,
Trustee DeMatteo, Trustee Gallian, Trustee Giovanatto, Trustee Glass, Trustee Harlem,
Trustee Hootkins, Trustee McCaffery, Trustee Naythons, Trustee Schulze, Trustee Snyder,
Trustee Witt and Trustee Rowland
No: (none)
Abstain: (none)
Absent: Trustee Khush, Trustee Kinser, Trustee Pebbles and Trustee Sagues

B. Ten-Year Financial Forecasts: 2018 Edition. Report from NBS staff.
Nicole Kissam, a Director at NBS, gave a brief presentation focused on the
recently updated ten-year financial forecasts prepared by NBS and District
staff. The report and charts that were included in the agenda packet described
and illustrated the District’s expenses and revenue trends, provided some basic
observations and concluded with several recommendations for the board’s
consideration.

Ms. Kissam noted that in general, the trend analysis shows that annual
expenditures will soon outpace revenues at an increasing rate. Given the
District’s adopted mission statement and considering the ever-increasing
demand for services, the District will need to consider how to finance its
operations. In addition to the basic level of incurred expenditures modeled in
the financial plan’s projections, the District has long-term pension liabilities
and capital replacement needs. Without additional revenues, the District may
need to initiate cutbacks in services and staffing.

The recommendations from NBS were to
1. Revise and formalize financial policies for fund balance targets.
2. Refine budgeting practices to closer match actual spending trends.
3. Develop a formal capital replacement plan and five-year program.
4. Implement a new revenue measure to maintain the District’s financial

position into the future.

Public Comment: Ms. Deborah Tavares expressed her concern about why public parks do not
pay an assessment for services provided by the District. Additionally, she
expressed the opinion that new types of vectors should be of concern due
to climate change, so the need to budget more is important. She also spoke
about coastlines and planned retreat, in which people are being told to
relocate. Ms. Tavares asked how this would affect the District’s budget.

It was M/S Trustee Snyder/Trustee Gallian to accept the NBS 10-Year Financial Forecasts:
2018 Edition report:



Minutes of December 12, 2018
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

5

Motion passed with:
Ayes: Trustee Ackerman, Trustee Blair, Trustee Bloom, Trustee Davis, Trustee Deicke,
Trustee DeMatteo, Trustee Gallian, Trustee Giovanatto, Trustee Glass, Trustee Harlem,
Trustee Hootkins, Trustee McCaffery, Trustee Naythons, Trustee Schulze, Trustee Snyder,
Trustee Witt and Trustee Rowland
No: (none)
Abstain: (none)
Absent: Trustee Khush, Trustee Kinser, Trustee Pebbles and Trustee Sagues

C. Closed Session pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Position: District Manager

D. Reconvene to Open Session. Report from Closed Session (if any)
Noting to report.

7. COMMITTEE & STAFF REPORTS
A. Executive Committee

Nothing to report after the discussion in closed session.

B. Nomination Committee
Trustee Schulze announced the following nominations for the 2019 Board
officer positions:
* Shaun McCaffery – President
* Paul Sagues – 1st Vice President
* Carol Giovanatto – 2nd Vice President
* Pamela Harlem – Secretary

8. MANAGER’S REPORT
Manager Smith explained that in the interest of time he and Assistant Manager Hawk
would not give a verbal report but would be glad to answer any questions pertaining
to the written report. (Manager and Assistant Manger’s reports were included in the
December Board packet)

9. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
No written communications.



Minutes of December 12, 2018
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

6

10. OPEN TIME FOR BOARD OR STAFF COMMENTS
Trustee Gallian wished everyone Happy Holidays. She recognized President
Rowland for his hard work this past year. Additionally, she acknowledged Assistant
Manager Hawk, Dawn Williams & Manager Smith for their work.

Trustee Ackerman emphasized the importance of the District’s mission statement. He
noted that his wife serves on the committee of a medical board. One of the committee
members recently contracted the Zika virus and became very ill. This reminded him
of the importance of this District’s work.

11. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, it was M/S Trustee
Schulze/Trustee Davis to adjourn the meeting at 8:52 pm.

________________________ _____________________
District Representative Date of Approval
MSMVCD

________________________ _____________________
Trustee Date of Approval
MSMVCD Board of Trustees



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

12/31/2018 Crayne, Jennifer M 86.67 4,826.05 2,809.87 DD

12/31/2018 Crayne, Jennifer M 0 28.5 27.8 DD

12/31/2018 Delsid, Paula A 86.67 2,053.56 1,416.46 DD

12/31/2018 Smith, Philip D 86.67 8,072.01 5,381.90 DD

12/31/2018 Smith, Philip D 0 332.57 327.74 DD

12/31/2018 Williams, Dawn A 86.67 2,771.53 1,897.85 DD

346.68 $18,084.22 $11,861.62 

12/31/2018 Brooks, Sarah M 86.67 4,756.02 3,025.81 DD

12/31/2018 Holt, Kristen A 86.67 4,506.58 2,827.74 DD

12/31/2018 Liebman, Kelly A 86.67 4,476.51 2,938.35 DD

260.01 $13,739.11 $8,791.90 

12/31/2018 Beardsley, Kevin G 86.67 3,896.51 1,962.15 DD

12/31/2018 Beck, David G 86.67 3,819.55 2,602.41 DD

12/31/2018 Cole, Michael S 86.67 4,420.52 2,540.03 DD

12/31/2018 Cole, Michael S 0 471.66 428.35 DD

12/31/2018 Hawk, Erik T 86.67 6,304.03 3,948.44 DD

12/31/2018 Leslie, Daniel W 86.67 4,004.07 2,865.82 DD

12/31/2018 Miller, Steven L 86.67 3,839.05 2,443.92 DD

12/31/2018 Mohrman Jr, John C 86.67 3,896.51 2,587.77 DD

12/31/2018 Morton, Robert D 86.67 4,006.06 2,556.11 DD

12/31/2018 Nadale, Marc A 86.67 4,104.52 2,501.82 DD

12/31/2018 Nadale, Marc A 0 500 487.75 DD

12/31/2018 Newman, Jared K 86.67 3,326.57 2,114.68 DD

12/31/2018 Newman, Jared K 0 324.5 316.56 DD

12/31/2018 Ohlinger, Bruce R 86.67 4,216.58 2,014.96 DD

12/31/2018 Petersen, Jeffery R 86.67 3,916.53 2,598.11 DD

12/31/2018 Peterson, Kasey L 86.67 3,489.51 2,081.88 DD

12/31/2018 Peterson, Kasey L 0 28.5 27.8 DD

12/31/2018 Picinich, Nick A 86.67 3,896.51 2,103.58 DD

12/31/2018 Picinich, Nick A 0 977.84 894.13 DD

12/31/2018 Reed, Nathen C 86.67 4,097.58 3,007.68 DD

12/31/2018 Reed, Nathen C 0 254.83 248.59 DD

12/31/2018 Russo Jr, Anthony J 86.67 4,006.06 2,665.95 DD

12/31/2018 Sequeira, Jason A 86.67 4,754.54 2,932.90 DD

12/31/2018 Smith, James L 86.67 3,326.57 2,285.95 DD

12/31/2018 Smith, James L 0 115.15 112.33 DD

12/31/2018 Tescallo, Joseph A 86.67 3,896.51 1,587.02 DD

12/31/2018 Thomas-Nett, Teresa A 86.67 3,896.51 2,286.35 DD

Payroll Summary 12/16-12/31/18

Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 3

Department: 3 - Operations

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Admin & Trustees

Department Totals: 1 - Admin & Trustees

Total Net Pays for 1 - Admin & Trustees: 6

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



12/31/2018 Thomas-Nett, Teresa A 0 229.29 223.66 DD

12/31/2018 Tyner, Keith W 86.67 3,326.57 2,443.22 DD

12/31/2018 Wells, Michael L 86.67 4,006.06 2,819.01 DD

1,906.74 $91,348.69 $57,688.93 

12/31/2018 Delucchi, Steven A 86.67 5,049.05 3,210.36 DD

12/31/2018 McGovern, Robert A 86.67 4,010.57 2,924.41 DD

173.34 $9,059.62 $6,134.77 

12/31/2018 Engh, Eric S 86.67 4,241.54 2,761.25 DD

12/31/2018 Sequeira, Nizza N 86.67 4,539.08 2,897.22 DD

173.34 $8,780.62 $5,658.47 

2,860.11 $141,012.26 $90,135.69 

2,860.11 $141,012.26 $90,135.69 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 43

Total Net Pays for 4 - Shop: 2

Department: 5 - Public Education

Department Totals: 5 - Public Education

Total Net Pays for 5 - Public Education: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 43

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 30

Department: 4 - Shop

Department Totals: 4 - Shop



Check Date Name Total Paid Tax Withheld Net Pay Check No

12/31/2018 Ackerman, Bruce O 200 15.3 184.7 DD

12/31/2018 Blair, Kenneth W 300 22.95 277.05 DD

12/31/2018 Bloom, Gail 200 15.3 184.7 DD

12/31/2018 Davis, Tamara 325 24.86 300.14 DD

12/31/2018 Dematteo, Dustin T 300 22.95 277.05 DD

12/31/2018 Gallian, Laurine K 325 24.86 300.14 DD

12/31/2018 Giovanatto, Carol E 325 24.86 300.14 DD

12/31/2018 Glass, Una 300 22.95 277.05 DD

12/31/2018 Harlem, Pamela M 200 15.3 184.7 DD

12/31/2018 Hootkins, Susan G 300 22.95 277.05 DD

12/31/2018 Khush, Ranjiv S 200 15.3 184.7 DD

12/31/2018 Kinser, Alannah M 100 7.65 92.35 DD

12/31/2018 McCaffery, Shaun F 325 24.86 300.14 DD

12/31/2018 Naythons, Matthew E 100 7.65 92.35 DD

12/31/2018 Pebbles, Terry 100 7.72 92.28 DD

12/31/2018 Rowland Jr, Herbert M 325 24.87 300.13 DD

12/31/2018 Sagues, Paul 200 15.3 184.7 DD

12/31/2018 Schulze, Edward R 200 15.3 184.7 DD

12/31/2018 Snyder, Richard N 225 17.21 207.79 DD

12/31/2018 Witt, David J 200 15.3 184.7 DD

$4,750.00 $363.44 $4,386.56 

$4,750.00 $363.44 $4,386.56 

$4,750.00 $363.44 $4,386.56 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 20

Trustee Earnings

Quarter Oct-Dec 2018

Pay Frequency: Quarterly

Department: 100 - Trustees

Department Totals: 100 - Trustee

Total Net Pays for 100 - Trustee: 20

Pay Frequency Totals: Quarterly

Total Net Pays for Quarterly frequency: 20

















January 9, 2019

Manager’s Report

- Following a meeting of the Fiscal Strategies Committee with SCI, Lew Edwards Group
and District staff, a follow-up meeting to deal with some legal and technical issues
occurred on January 2, 2019. Godbe Research is now poised to conduct the public
opinion survey to test the level of support for a potential funding measure. Results are
expected to be available within 90 days

- The Executive Committee advises that the Board meeting schedule for the coming months
includes meetings in February and March 2019. At the February meeting, Brent Ives will
facilitate the final training workshop for the District of Distinction award. In March a budget
amendment and some potential additions to the Policy Manual will be considered.

- I continue to participate on the Wetlands Regional Monitoring Program Steering
Committee (Measure AA, Joint Venture), which is organizing a Mosquito Management
Workshop that will be held in the third week of March. The workshop participants will
include Karl Malamud-Roam, personnel from the Bay Area mosquito districts, the San
Francisco Estuary Institute and agencies such as the Army Corps of Engineers, CA
Department of Fish & Wildlife as well as various environmental groups that sometimes act
as proponents of wetland restoration projects.

- As a result of the recent market corrections, the balance in the District’s OPEB Trust Fund
currently stands at $1,494,651, which due to market conditions is about $70,000 below
last month’s balance. On a more positive note, the rate of return earned by the District’s
funds held in the County of Marin treasury has steadily risen over the preceding year and
is now almost 2%. The County recently released an updated Statement of Investment
Policy for FY 2018-19, which has been reviewed by District staff. The County funds
maintained their AAA grade investment rating.

- Seven Trustees and three staff will attend the 87th Annual Conference of the Mosquito &
Vector Control Association in Burlingame from February 3 - 6. In addition, Eric Engh and
Nizza Sequeira will attend one day of the conference. Mr. Engh will deliver a talk.

- In preparation for a complete revamp of the District’s web site this year, Nizza Sequeira
and I are preparing a Request for Proposals that will be sent to several web design
companies.

- We identified two locations in the fish building that are no longer in use for fish rearing and
can be repurposed easily to electric vehicle charging bays. After meeting with City of Cotati
staff, I prepared a set of plans and obtained a building permit. We are in the process of
obtaining a third bid for the electrical work and also preparing to sell off the fiberglass
aquaculture tanks that have not been needed for several years.

- Safety remains a strong focus, with 147 days free of any injuries or accidents. Facility
inspections and minor improvements to equipment and procedures are ongoing.



January 9, 2019

Assistant Manager’s Report

- Winter mosquito species are being observed in the field in larval form. The District has
received some service requests for mosquito related issues in December. The issues
have been associated with adult Culex pipiens (house mosquito) mosquitoes emerging
from septic tanks and from plumbing leaks under homes.

- Laboratory staff are observing populations of Ixodes pacificus (western black-legged tick)
ticks in the field and collecting samples to later test for Lyme disease (Borrelia burgdorferi)
and Borrelia miyamotoi, which is closely related to the bacteria that cause tick-borne
relapsing fever.

- Field staff and I constructed channels with shovels in the Sonoma Creek Marsh as part of
the Sonoma Creek Marsh Enhancement Project (SCEP). This work was performed to
enhance tidal exchange in areas of the marsh that are holding water for extended periods.
The SCEP team will monitor the results.

- Preparation for the District’s open house event scheduled for May 2019 is underway. Field
and shop staff are currently constructing educational displays and owl boxes that will be
available as prizes.

- New first aid stations have been installed in the main building and outbuildings.

- Supervisory staff and I are working on 2018 year end permit reports and renewing permits
related to mosquito surveillance and control for the 2019 season.

- Staff training is underway regarding best management practices included in the District’s
Programmatic Environmental Impact Report and field safety.

- Supervisory staff are working with several property owners to maintain access and
address new access issues associated with known sources of mosquito production.


	A010919.pdf
	draft M121218 ps edits.pdf
	December Payroll All.pdf
	FT Payroll 12.31.18.pdf
	Trustee Pay Oct-Dec 2018.pdf

	DEC 2018 ACCTS PAY.pdf
	2nd qrtr financial stmnt 1218.pdf
	Managers Reports January 9 2019.pdf

